

Yutaka Hager

Spokane-Coeur d'Alene Area



hageryutaka@gmail.com



5099648986



[linkedin.com/in/yutaka-h-54600287](https://www.linkedin.com/in/yutaka-h-54600287)

Summary

Film student with a craving for modern storytelling via social media and digital film production.

Experience in a small business administrative environment through providing IT support to a non-profit organization.

Security Officer for Department of Homeland Security, providing exceptional service to passengers and stakeholders in commercial aviation.

Experience



Producer & Co-Owner

Prism Frame Media

Jun 2020 - Present (1 year 6 months +)

Founder of a media studio primarily releasing short films and content for social media.

Have produced and released 7 short films on media platforms to date.

Independently applying skills in:

- camera operation
- production sound
- screenwriting and pre-production
- cast and crew coordination
- editing and post-production workflow
- digital marketing

Currently using Nikon Z50 with prime lenses to shoot projects, and edit in Premiere Pro and Davinci Resolve.



Transportation Security Officer

Transportation Security Administration (TSA)

Jan 2019 - Present (2 years 11 months +)

Enforce security screening standards for the traveling public, utilizing operational procedures and mandates set by federal administrators.

Solidify relationships with supervisors and peers to create an unwavering team dedicated to protecting air transportation.

Continually exercise courtesy, logic, and technical skills to enhance the agency's efficiency goals.



IT Support Specialist - Internship

Skills'kin

Apr 2019 - Sep 2019 (6 months)

Installed equipment and software for employees to streamline operations and promote the company's computer infrastructure.

Pursued and implemented third-party solutions for the department's fleet of Apple devices.

Collaborated with vendors to enhance information security and training for administrative staff.

Education



Seattle Film Institute

Master of Fine Arts - MFA, Filmmaking and Producing

Sep 2021 - Aug 2023



Central Washington University

Bachelor of Science - BS, Computer/Information Technology Administration and Management

2016 - 2019

Concentration in Cybersecurity



Grays Harbor College

Associate of Arts - AA, Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies

Jan 2014 - Jun 2016

Skills

Video Editing • Film Production • Project Planning • Videography • Video Post-Production • Camera Operation • Social Media Management • Screenwriting • Technical Support • Account Management